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October 27, 2022

Chad Pelishek

Director of Planning and Development
City of Sheboygan

828 Center Avenuc

Sheboygan, WI 53081

RE: Berkshire Sheboygan Riverfront Contract Amendment Request
Dear Chad,

We are excited 1o be working with you and the RDA on the Berkshire Sheboygan Riverfront in
carnest after WHEDA awarded credits to the transaction this fall. Due to the late award of the
credits, we are requesting with this letter that the RDA extend the due diligence period from
12/10/2022 to 6/30/2023 and the must close by date from 12/31/2023 to 9/30/2023. If these dates
are acceptable to the RDA, I will have our attorney draft an amendment to the purchase contract.
Thank you for consideration of this request and we look forward to continuing to work on the
project.

Sincerely.

Josh Hafron



